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Malave, Erin /

From: lira@jasal.us

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 1:47 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

I AM WRITTING BECAUSE TWO OF MY ADDRESSES FOR TWO OF MY COMPANIES NEED TQ BE
CHANGED AS SOON AS POSIBLE

1) JAPRO LLC

DOCUMENT + -

WHOSE REGISTERED ADDRESS NEEDS TO BE CHANGED FROM

1000 PONCE DE LEON BLVD STE 120
CORAL GABLES FL 33134 Us

TO:

1600 PONCE DE LEON BLV STE 1002
CORAL GABLES FL 33134

THIS APPLIES ALSO TO THE ADDRESS UNDER THIS COMPANY APPEARING IN THE
MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL AREA
THERE IT SAYS

TITLE MGRM
JASAL GROUP LLC

" 1000 PONCE DE LEON BLV STE 1002
CORAL GABLES FL 33134

IT SHOULD BE

1600 PONCE DE LEON BLV STE 1002
CORAL GABLES FL 33134

AND FOR THE SECOND COMPANY =

2)COWIJA LLC

DOCUMENT #= L09000076

THE ADDRESS UNDER THIS COMPANY APPEARING IN THE MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL
AREA

WHERE IT SAYS

TITLE MGRM

JASAL GROUP LLC
1000 PONCE DE LEON BLV STE 1002
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. CORAL GABLES FL 33134

IT SHOULD BE

1600 PONCE DE LEQN BLV STE 1002
CORAL GABLES FL 33134

PLEASE CHANGE THIS ASAP IT IS VERY IMPORTANT!
THANK YOU.
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